
From: 

To: 

"Mochrie, Paul" <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca> 

"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 

Date: 9/12/2023 9:15:51 AM 

Subject: Invitation - Unveiling of the first electric fire truck in Canada (October 11, 2023) 

Dear Mayor and Council, 

You are invited to the unveiling of the first electric fire truck in Canada on Wednesday, October 11th. Mayor Ken Sim 

and Fire Chief Karen Fry will be speaking at the event. 

The event details are as follows: 

DATE: 

TIME: 

Wednesday, October 11 

10:30 am 

LOCATION: Vancouver Fire Rescue Services Training Centre (1330 Chess St, Vancouver, BC VGA 4KG) 

SPEAKERS: Mayor Ken Sim, Fire Chief Karen Fry 

ABOUT THE PROJECT: Vancouver is the first city in Canada and second in North America to introduce electric fire 

truck to its fleet. 

Street parking is available on Malkin Ave., but please note parking may be limited. 

This is an outdoor event. Please dress accordingly. 

Please RSVP to media@vancouver.ca by EOD on October 3, 2023. 

Best, 

Paul 

Paul Mochrie (he/him) 

City Manager 

City of Vancouver 

paul.mochrie@vancouver.ca 

�TYOF 
VANCOUVER 

The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the xwmaekwayam (Musqueam), 

S��wu7mesh (Squamish), and salilwataf (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations. 
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